Page 1 of 1

Chris Harvey

From: Chris Harvey

Sent: Monday, March 29, 2004 4:08 PM

To: Michael Heckrotte

Cc: Mike Kuo; Chris Harvey

Subject: additional information for AN0O4T3804 FCC ID: P9J-51102100

Michael, The above referenced application has been reviewed and the following information is necessary in order
to complete the review:

The model numbers matrix does not cover the new antennas or associated RF Power Output. Additionally, the
test report documents that maximum RF power for each antenna needs to be listed for the Installation
instructions. Please update this document to cover the new model numbers and new antennas or the point to
point (P2P) operation.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced
application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing
time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

Best regards,
Chris Harvey

Charvey -tcbh@ccsemc.com
443-622-3300

3/29/2004



